

To: Perron, Brian[brian.perron@sol.doi.gov]
Cc: Damm, Laura[laura.damm@sol.doi.gov]; Moody, Aaron[aaron.moody@sol.doi.gov]; Brown, Laura[Laura.Brown@sol.doi.gov]
From: Grenham, Edward
Sent: 2017-11-28T19:31:44-05:00
Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: CSNM
Received: 2017-11-28T19:32:29-05:00
Draft Memo re CSNM argument 11.21.17 CLEAN+BP+Id agm bg.docx

(b)(5) ACP, AWP [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

-Brad

Brad Grenham
Office of the Regional Solicitor
U.S. Department of the Interior
805 SW Broadway, Suite 600
Portland, OR 97205
(503) 231-6826
(503) 231-2166 (fax)
brad.grenham@sol.doi.gov

This e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual to which it is addressed and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, dissemination is prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy copies.

On Tue, Nov 28, 2017 at 3:48 PM, Perron, Brian <brian.perron@sol.doi.gov> wrote:

Laura's edits/comments look good (b)(5) ACP, AWP [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

On Tue, Nov 28, 2017 at 3:21 PM, Damm, Laura <laura.damm@sol.doi.gov> wrote:

Attached are my edits/comments on the most recent version of the paper that Aaron circulated.

On Tue, Nov 28, 2017 at 4:11 PM, Perron, Brian <brian.perron@sol.doi.gov> wrote:

This is the most recent version of the BLM analysis. (b)(5) ACP, AWP [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

CSNM_analysis_ver3_final.docx

On Tue, Nov 28, 2017 at 1:05 PM, Perron, Brian <brian.perron@sol.doi.gov> wrote:

I don't know that I'll have other figures to send, besides the google doc I sent and what was in the draft lit report. (b)(5) ACP, AWP

[REDACTED]

On Tue, Nov 28, 2017 at 12:52 PM, Damm, Laura <laura.damm@sol.doi.gov> wrote:

Thanks Brian. I'll work the figures you send along into the edits I'm working on.

On Tue, Nov 28, 2017 at 3:37 PM, Perron, Brian <brian.perron@sol.doi.gov> wrote:

I don't have anything else to add in response to Aaron's comments back to my comments. (b)(5) ACP, AWP

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

On Tue, Nov 28, 2017 at 10:07 AM, Moody, Aaron <aaron.moody@sol.doi.gov> wrote:

Thanks. I added some suggestions in response to some of the comments and asked if one or both of you would be able to suggest some text in response to a couple. Process-wise, Gary Lawkowski in the front office is looking at this issue, so I'd like to

get him this draft with edits (he already has the original I sent you) as soon as possible, preferably with any "addressed" comments stripped out so we mostly just have line edits. So can you let me know if you think any of them need more work? Probably the most "significant" task is crafting the alternative argument (see my comment on page 7), but I'm thinking we can send it up to Gary with a placeholder for that if we need to.

See what you think.

Aaron G. Moody
Assistant Solicitor, Branch of Public Lands
Division of Land Resources
Office of the Solicitor
U.S. Department of the Interior
202-208-3495

NOTICE: This e-mail (including attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this e-mail or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.

On Mon, Nov 27, 2017 at 5:35 PM, Damm, Laura <laura.damm@sol.doi.gov> wrote:

I added a few comments and edits to the version Brian sent.

Thanks.

On Mon, Nov 27, 2017 at 2:22 PM, Perron, Brian <brian.perron@sol.doi.gov> wrote:

Attached are my comments/edits. (b)(5) ACP, AWP

[REDACTED]

On Mon, Nov 27, 2017 at 7:22 AM, Moody, Aaron <aaron.moody@sol.doi.gov> wrote:

Brian & Laura D.-

Attached is a draft of the argument (b)(5) ACP, AWP

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

(b)(5) ACP, AWP

I'm sure this is obvious, but please keep this close hold.

Aaron G. Moody
Assistant Solicitor, Branch of Public Lands
Division of Land Resources
Office of the Solicitor
U.S. Department of the Interior
202-208-3495

NOTICE: This e-mail (including attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this e-mail or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.

--

Brian Perron
Attorney-Adviser
Office of the Regional Solicitor
Pacific Northwest Region
U.S. Department of the Interior
Portland, OR 97205
P: (503) 231-6298
F: (503) 231-2166

This e-mail (including attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this e-mail to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this e-mail or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies. Thank you.

--

Laura W. Damm, Attorney Advisor
Office of the Solicitor
Division of Land Resources
U.S. Department of the Interior
ph. 202-208-5431
fax 202-219-1792

laura.damm@sol.doi.gov

This e mail (including attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this e mail to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this e mail or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you received this e mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies. Thank you.

--

Brian Perron
Attorney-Adviser
Office of the Regional Solicitor
Pacific Northwest Region
U.S. Department of the Interior
Portland, OR 97205
P: (503) 231-6298
F: (503) 231-2166

This e-mail (including attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this e-mail to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this e-mail or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies. Thank you.

--

Laura W. Damm, Attorney Advisor
Office of the Solicitor
Division of Land Resources
U.S. Department of the Interior
ph. 202-208-5431
fax 202-219-1792
laura.damm@sol.doi.gov

This e mail (including attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you

are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this e-mail to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this e-mail or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies. Thank you.

--

Brian Perron
Attorney-Adviser
Office of the Regional Solicitor
Pacific Northwest Region
U.S. Department of the Interior
Portland, OR 97205
P: (503) 231-6298
F: (503) 231-2166

This e-mail (including attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this e-mail to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this e-mail or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies. Thank you.

--

Brian Perron
Attorney-Adviser
Office of the Regional Solicitor
Pacific Northwest Region
U.S. Department of the Interior
Portland, OR 97205
P: (503) 231-6298
F: (503) 231-2166

This e-mail (including attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this e-mail to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this e-mail or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies. Thank you.

--

Laura W. Damm, Attorney Advisor
Office of the Solicitor
Division of Land Resources
U.S. Department of the Interior
ph. 202-208-5431
fax 202-219-1792
laura.damm@sol.doi.gov

This e mail (including attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this e mail to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this e mail or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you received this e mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies. Thank you.

--

Brian Perron
Attorney-Adviser
Office of the Regional Solicitor
Pacific Northwest Region
U.S. Department of the Interior
Portland, OR 97205
P: (503) 231-6298
F: (503) 231-2166


This e-mail (including attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this e-mail to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this e-mail or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies. Thank you.

| *Attorney Client Privileged/Work Product*

November 21, 2017

Argument: Can the President designate national monuments on O&C lands?

(b)(5) ACP, AWP



Deleted: and

Deleted: at

| *Attorney Client Privileged/Work Product*

(b)(5) ACP, AWP
[Redacted text block]

[Redacted text block]

[Redacted text block]

[Redacted text block]

[Redacted text block]

(b)(5) ACP, AWP
[Redacted text block]

| *Attorney Client Privileged/Work Product*

(b)(5) ACP, AWP

[Redacted text block]

[Redacted text block]

(b)(5) ACP, AWP

[Redacted text block]

Deleted: as of that time, not listed

[Redacted text block]

Deleted: in dictum,

[Redacted text block]

| *Attorney Client Privileged/Work Product*

| (b)(5) ACP, AWP
[Redacted text block]

[Redacted text block]

[Redacted text block]

III. Analysis

(b)(5) ACP, AWP
[Redacted text block]

[Redacted text block]

[Redacted text block]

[Redacted text block]

(b)(5) ACP, AWP

(b)(5) ACP, AWP

Attorney Client Privileged/Work Product

(b)(5)
ACP
AWP

Deleted: contemporaneous

Deleted: it

(b)(5) ACP, AWP

Deleted: and

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5", Right: 0.5"

Deleted: 50%

Attorney Client Privileged/Work Product

(b)(5) ACP, AWP

(b)(5) ACP, AWP

Deleted: prohibits

Deleted: .

Deleted: Arguably, the

Deleted: similar to

Deleted: There are some distinctions, however. First,

(b)(5) ACP, AWP

Attorney Client Privileged/Work Product

(b)(5) ACP, AWP

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Conclusion

[REDACTED]

(b)(5) ACP, AWP

[REDACTED]

Deleted: 14
Moved (insertion) [1]
(b)(5) ACP, AWP
Formatted: Font: 12 pt
Deleted: specific
Formatted: Font: 12 pt
Deleted:
Deleted: 1

| *Attorney Client Privileged/Work Product*

(b)(5) ACP, AWP
[Redacted text block]

(b)(5) ACP, AWP
[Redacted text block]

DRAFT

[Redacted text block]

Deleted: uphold the logic

Deleted: of the 1940 M Opinion is a close call

(b)(5) ACP, AWP
[Redacted text block]